

RE: MYAP presentation for Cabinet

From: "Bhatti, Anika (CAB)" <anika.bhatti2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Grunwald, Alena (CAB)" <alena.grunwald@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Valerio, Anna (CAB)" <anna.valerio@ontario.ca>, "Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)" <rachele.dabraio@ontario.ca>, "Trentadue, Jonathan (CAB)" <jonathan.trentadue@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Apr 2018 14:33:22 -0400
Attachments: MYAP for Cabinet - Final.Presentation Copy.v2.pptx (594.14 kB)

Hi Rob,

Find attached the MYAP/results deck, with the updated bullet on OICs.

The following bullet was added to the Economic and Fiscal Strength; Transparent, Fair Tax System slide, for 2017:

- Order in Council online searchable database launch

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Anika Bhatti

416.327.7127

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April 27, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB)
Cc: Valerio, Anna (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP presentation for Cabinet

Anna can confirm, but I would put July 1, 2016 (a lot of work prior, but that was the launch date)

That's works re: distribution, thanks. But can you send me a copy with the new bullet on Monday?

From: Bhatti, Anika (CAB)
Sent: April-27-18 3:56 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB)
Cc: Valerio, Anna (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP presentation for Cabinet

Hi,

Yes we can add that to the last bucket. I just need confirmation of when it was implemented.

Materials for the POCO have already been prepared and delivered, so this edit will make it for the version that goes to Cabinet. Please let me know if there are concerns with that approach.

Thanks!

Anika Bhatti

416.327.7127

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April 27, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Porter, Jay (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB)
Cc: Valerio, Anna (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)
Subject: MYAP presentation for Cabinet

Is there a space to add OICs online into the presentation somewhere? It's not exactly a clean fit, perhaps in the last bucket (re: fiscal plan and tax system)?

Let me know if any concerns.

Thanks,
Rob